

COURTNEY PHILLIPS, MD

400 S Sepulveda Blvd, Suite 205 · Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
310.546.1188 · c.phillips@manhattan-dermatology.com

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

Dr. Courtney Phillips has extensive training in general, cosmetic, and pediatric dermatology, in addition to dermatologic surgery. She has a particular interest in acne, psoriasis, skin cancer screenings, and cosmetic dermatology, including laser and light therapies, neuromodulators and fillers, peels, sclerotherapy, and acne scar revision. Dr. Phillips enjoys participating in active sports like boxing, running, and surfing, as well as traveling, reading, volunteering her medical expertise, and maintaining her proficiency in Spanish.

CURRENT POSITION

2017-present Manhattan Dermatology — Manhattan Beach, CA Dermatologist

PAST POSITIONS

2016-2017 BH Skin Dermatology — Beverly Hills, CA Dermatologist
2014-2017 Kaiser Permanente Medical Center — Los Angeles, CA Per Diem Physician
Department of Dermatology

EDUCATION

2011 Keck School of Medicine, University of Southern California MD Medicine
— Los Angeles, CA
2004 University of California, San Diego — San Diego, CA BS Biology, Minor Urban Planning

RESIDENCIES + POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

2012-2015 LAC+USC Medical Center — Los Angeles, CA Dermatology Residency (PGY-4)
Department of Dermatology Chief Resident, 2014-2015
2011-2012 Kaiser Permanente Medical Center — Los Angeles, CA Internship (PGY-1)
Department of Internal Medicine
2010-2011 University of California, Irvine — Irvine, CA Basic Science Research Fellowship
Department of Dermatology Post Doctoral Advisor: Sergei Grando, MD

BOARD CERTIFICATION

2015 American Board of Dermatology Diplomate

LICENSURE

2012 Medical Board of California License #A123258

HONORS + AWARDS

2015 Keck School of Medicine of USC, Department of Dermatology Madeline Boccuzzi Award
2015 American Society for Laser Medicine and Surgery Resident Grant
2004 University of California, San Diego Magna Cum Laude
Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society
Golden Key Honor Society

MEMBERSHIPS

2015-present American Academy of Dermatology Member
2015-present American Society of Dermatologic Surgery Member
2015-present American Society of Laser Medicine Surgery Member
2015-present American College of Physicians Member
2015-present American Medical Association Member
2015-present American Medical Women's Association Member

COURTNEY PHILLIPS, MD

400 S Sepulveda Blvd, Suite 205 · Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
310.546.1188 · c.phillips@manhattan-dermatology.com

PUBLICATIONS

Nguyen HT, Hsieh MH, Gaborro A, Tinloy B, **Phillips C**, Adam RM. JNK/SAPK and p38 SAPK-2 Mediate Mechanical Stretch-Induced Apoptosis via Caspase-3 and-9 in NRK-52E Renal Epithelial Cells. *Nephron Exp Nephrol* 2006;102:49-61.

Chernyavsky AI, Kalantari-Dehaghi M, **Phillips C**, Marchenko S, Grando SA. Novel cholinergic peptides SLURP-1 and -2 regulate epithelialization of cutaneous and oral wounds. *Wound Repair Regen*. 2012 Jan-Feb;20(1):103-13.

Chernyavsky AI, Marchenko S, **Phillips C**, Grando SA. Auto/paracrine nicotinic peptides participate in cutaneous stress response to wounding. *Dermatoendocrinol*. 2012 Jul 1;4(3):324-30

Phillips C, Kalantari-Dehaghi M, Marchenko S, Chernyavsky AI, Galitovskiy V, Gindi V, Chun S, Paslin D, Grando SA. Is Grover's disease an autoimmune dermatosis? *Exp Dermatol*. 2013 Oct 16. doi: 10.1111/exd.12266. [Epub ahead of print]

PRESENTATIONS

Phillips C, Belkin D, Peng D. (2014, September). Flagellate Erythema. Oral Presentation presented at: CalDerm; Carlsbad, Ca.

Phillips C, Belkin D, Peng D (2014, May). Flagellate Erythema. Oral Presentation at: Los Angeles Metroderm; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Peng D. (2013, September). DRESS. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Takahashi S, Sosa V et al. (2013, May). 49 yo female with painful plaques. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Takahashi S, Sosa V et al. (2013, April). 63 yo female with multiple subcutaneous nodules. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Takahashi S, Sosa V et al. (2013, February). 53 yo female with vegetative plaques on bilateral feet. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Takahashi S, Sosa V et al. (2012, December) 34 yo female with diffuse hypopigmentation. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Takahashi S, Sosa V et al. (2012, November). 66 yo female with recurrent vasculitis. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Yeh J et al. (2012, October). Cutaneous Neuroblastoma. Los Angeles Metroderm; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Yeh J et al. (2012, October). 58 yo female with longitudinal melanonychia. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.

Phillips C, Woodley D. (2012, September). 43 yo male with 19 nail dystrophy. USC Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds; Los Angeles, Ca.